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1. The folloving military comrends, wnits, and extablishments are -located on
the island of Lastovo: .

a, f i ba £

This command, which had been located in the town of Sveti Petar wntil
the end of 1950, was trensferred in the first months of this year to

& place valled Zlopoljle, vhich is siturted one and one half kilometers
southesst of Ct. Petar; recently & camp has been constructed there and
almost all units from St. Petar have been transferred into its bulldings.
Major Pavle Cvijic is the commanding officer. He wears red insignia
and probably belongs to the Marines. He is presently attending & course
in Belgrade. The Politlcal Commissar 1s a major, & lontenegrin, who |
vears & Navy wmiform, The Chief of Staff is & captein and a Slovene,
Lt, Anton Antica is in charge of supplies. There are many rore officers
and non-commissioned officers at headquarters in addition to those
mentioned above, but their nemes are unknown.

b.. Yepige regiment

Marine Regimental Headquarters was also trensferred at the beginning of
the year from St., Petar to the camp at Zlopolje. Commanded by 2
Hontenecrin Major, the regiment has about 1,000 men.

This headquarters 1s loceted in the camp at Zlopolje. An artillery
nejor is commanding offieer of the 400 men attached to the unit.

d. Iugoclay Army boyse

This home is loceted in St. Petar in e building situsted on the main
square, (on the left side if coming from the port). A large number
of officers are seen there. Families of married officers stay at
private houses in St. Petar. Over a year ago these houses had been
emptied of their former inhabitents,
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e, Sypply warebouse

The Italians had built a warehouss, with two storeys and basement, close
to the chureh in the town of St. Petar, Supplies for the whole garrison
are deposited in this warehouse which ies managed by e captain,

£

Two bulldings, whoce construction was completed before the end of 1950,
are located outeide of S5t. Petar on the way to lastovo, The dimensions
‘of the first building ars 24 x 9, and of the second 34 x 14 meters;
both are one storey buildings., A small gusrd-house 1s located betueen
the two buildings which are surrounded by berbed wire and watched by
gmao ’

2. Ammmition depo}

At the beginning of the sector known as "Vinopolje" where the warehouse
for clothing and footwear is located, a road leads awsy to the right of
the main St., Petar-lLastovo road for about 700 meters; a warehouse of
reinforoced concretes, 22 x 9 meters in dimension, is builé thers on the
edge of a small pine grove. The warshouse is located close tc the
nountain wall and therefore is very diffiecult to see cither from the
sea or air, This varehouse was completed a short time apo.

h. Fuel depot

Some tunnels north from the center of St. Petar wers constructed by the
Italiana, These tunnels, used to store fuel, have been considerably
enlarged and repaired during 1950, The arrival of =mall Havy tankers
which wmload fuel for this depot is often noted.

i. Depot for ertillery ammmition

4 building constructed by the Italians is located about 50 meters oute
glde St, Petar on the way to lestovo. The building is camouflaged bty
paint of different colors, Ii is surrounded barbed vire and

25X1X permanently pguarded, arrival and the
transportation of cases of artillery ammmition, either fron ships or
fron other parts of the island.

Jo Zlopolle camp

Zlopolje coemp bulldings are shown on the attached sketech (attachment A),
The bulldings were finished during 1950 and were constructed by the "Ivo
Lucie-Lavesvie! 1filitary Construction Enterprise. The following are
located in this camps

1) A one=storsy building about 45 meters long, where Military Base
Headquarters of lastovo end of Marine Regiment Headquarters are
locatedo 4

2) & one-storey building, about 45 meters long, in vhich the military
hospital is loeated. Director of the hospital is Captain of Senitary
Services Dr, Pejovie, In addition %o him there are & few more
doetors and male nurses,

3) A one-gtorey building, about 35 meters long, where the non-commissioned
officers mess-hall, club, and quarters arelncated,

4) A one-storey building, sbout 25-30 meters long, vhere the Headquarters
staff of the Artillery unit is loeated,

5) A one~storey building, sbout 45 metera long, vwhere personnel of the
larine regiment are quartered.
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6) Artillery brick garages, sbout 30 meters leng. Artillery pieces and
vehicles are placed thers. .

7) A smaller bullding in vhich an equipment depot, bath rooms, kitchen,
and other rooms are located,

8) A large concrete tank for drinking water.
9) Ggrriaou‘s hnébgpéry and the main pig-sties,
10) Field for sports and exercises,

11) Three wooden barracks, on condrete foundations used for scldiers
quarters, : .

. The number of men in Zloplje esmp is ebout 1,500.

2, Fortifications on the 101&0& of Lastov

outhellas orn part of thi

On this part of the island the fortifications have been and are being
constructed on the Capes of 2aglav, Bajeki Rat, Zaplanika, and Velo M‘:rg:.

1) Cape aglay ~ Thers are a large number of bunkers for coastal
artillery situated from 10 to 30 meters above the surface of the
sea, All bunkera are armed and garrisoned, In addition to the
‘bunkers, there are also emall underground shelters for crews and
for ammmition, end emall tanks for drinking water. )

2) Cape Bajcki Rat - A new road for trucke has been made along the

- coast from Cape Zaglav to Cape Bajski Rat, It 1s construeted an
eounter-slopes so that it is almost impossible to see it from the
sea, Between this new road and the se2 a vhole series of new
machine gun bunkerslas been erected as well as posts for anti-
aireraft guns and machine gums. All are well camouflfged. At
the extreme point of Cape Bajski Rat 3 to 4 bunkers for coastal
artillery are located. These bunkers are also srmed and garrigoned,

3) Sape Zaplaniks - Fortifications have been and are being made on the
‘cape itself and in the ewrrounding srea, No details ere svailable
about these works. In the gulf of Duboka, proceeding to Oblo Brdo,
larger works are under way and mine explosions are constantly heard.
Further detalls are not known, however, because the approach to the
arca is forbidden and the coastal guard is ordered to gpen fire at
every ship and boat vhich comew closer than’ 500 metersa,

4) m% fg.!glg lMore =~ In the gulf of "Perna" where tha extrems point
of o More begins, four wooden barracks were built before the
end of 1949. A special unit is stationed there, equipped with
anti-landing equipment such as small guns on tires, mortars, light
and heavy machine guns, Close to these barracks a building of
prismatie shape has buen erected, in vhich the staff of this unit
is stationed. On "hameniea" elevation, to vhich & new rosd for
trucks vas constructed in the beginning of 1950, a lsrge reflector
post is stationed, equipred vith a German 150 centimeter reflector.
Underground shelters for & generator and Diesel-motowr are built
close to it, On the very Cape of Velo More 6 to 7 bunkers without
roof’ were bullt in 1950, Forty to fifty meters distant from
each other they are éonnected by underground trenches., The bunkers
are situated about 25 moters above sea level and are armed and .
~garrisoned, Approximately in the middle of the cape, construction
of a large tunnel, the openins of vhich 1s in guadrangular form and
of 6 x 6 moter dimensions, is wnder way, *
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b.  Southern part of the Island

The following coasgteline forms the southern part of the islend; Cape
of Velo lore, the gulf of Mrka, Porto Roso, Cape © °

1) The lrks Gulf - The following military objects were erected
about 200 meters in from the gulf coast in the first half of
19503

a) A cne~storey bullding about 30 meters long, covered with red
tile, where & unit Headguarters 1s located.

b) A one-sterey building, sbout 25 meters long, vhere a unit of
unknown strength is located. :

e) A one~storey building, about 25 meterslong, about 100 meters
distant from the previocus building, toward Velo More, which
serves for Soldiers' quarters.

d) Betwsea the two latter buildings & large tank for drinking
vater has been erected,

e} A new truck road leads to these buildings. It winds from
St. Petar through Zlopolje to the Mrla Gulf, and further on,
slong the sesccast to Porto Roso,

2)

This whole area is being strongly fortified. The works now being
conctructed are of far larer dimensions than they were in 1950,

In addition to the"Ivo lLucie~Laveevic" Construction Interprise,

meny laborers' battalioms are enpgaged in executing the work, Any
approach to this zone is severely prohibited snd permanently watch-
ed by special XNOJ patrols, which guard the whole area day and
night. Mine explosions are heard from the whole ares, and the
arrival of Movy units is often noted, bringing construction material.

3) Porto Rogo Gulf - Two KNOJ platooms are stationed here, both
belonging to the company at Lastovo. They arc malnly used for
petrol and gusrd duty on the worke mmder construction in the
southern and scuth-castern parts of the island,

4) Cape Struga ~ The light-house, called "S 7, is situated on
the cepe itself, Its range 1s 18 miles. In adéition to the
light=-house, many bunkers have been constructed on this cape, but
do not appear to be garrisoned.

kern and easte

_una.blo‘ to plve detaile concerning this pert of the
islend, no works were under wmy here
although there wos 8 rumor that construction should be started soon, An
old fortification, anti-airercft artillery and rachine-gun posts are in
the Novi Hum sector on the extreme north-eastern part of the island,

These posts and the fortification are not believed to bs garrisoned
hovever,

North-yestern and northern part of the Island
The following have besen or are being constructed on this part of the island:

’y

1) In 1947-1948 bunkers were being built in the zone called '*Zirlne"
north of 5t, Petar. They sre armed ond permanently garrisoned,

2) A new truck road leads from St, Petar along the western seacoast to
the small island of St, Juraj. At a place called "Pasadur", where
a bridge formerly was located, & new bridge has been erected and was
completed in March of this year connecting Lastovo Island with
the emall island of St. Juraj. The bridge is made of wood and
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A new truck road has been built on the small islend of St, Juraj
vhich extends by bridge over the smell gulf of St Juraj to Cape
Barmsno .

A considerable mumber of bunkers for coastal srtillery have been
built on Cape Barbarossa, and four wooden barracks are located in
8 grove; gun crewe are stationed in the barracks.

Sea mines have been placed all elong the southern and western coast (sic)

in order to stop lendings,

The road, to St. Juraj Island leading from the bridge via "Pasadur"
in a northerly direction, recently has been finished to Cape
Frehodiste which 1s located on the northern coast of St, Juraj
island. Four large bunkers have been tuilt on the western side
and two on the north-eastern side of Cape Prehodiste 20 metere
shove sea level, Undergromnd warchouses and shelters have been

‘constructed in addition to these bunkers which are garrisoned and

very well comouflaged. Mines are placed along the coast of the
Cape. : ‘

A new cable station has besn constructed in "Krucica® valley, by
vhich St, Jura] Island is connected with the cable station in "Brna®
valley oh Korcula Island, Some telephone cables extend from
buclea station to parts of the island.

o<

Seatral part of the Jeland

The following works have been and are being econstructed on this part of
the lslands = .

1)

2)

3)

gg ~ About 200 meters below the top, on vhich there is the smail
t. Juraj church, the construction of a new building was started

at the beginning pf Februsry of this year, The building is 20 x 11.

meters in dimension, divided into two quadrengular buildings

11 x 11 meters and 9 x 9 meters. It is ons-storey only and roofed
vith red tile. Three office rooms end 2 rooms for quarters will
be located in the mmaller section. In the basement of the larger

building a bunker is to be built while the building itself vill

gserve for camouflage. Allegedly, this will serve as the reconnaissance

stationaid central military observation post. The road leading to
Hum is repaired but only for use with lipht horsé-carts. Two large
bunkers are in the erea of this new building and the top of Hum
itself. Built earlier, they have been repaired a little but have
no roof, merely parapets. On the sidé of the bunkers is s 20 meter
long underground shelter. None of these military objects is
garriwnedo S : K
w = In 1944 large fortificotion works were carried out
in this area, at which time all male inhabitents 15 years of age
and older had to work under the control of partisans. A great
number of bunkers and wnderground shelters were bullt, During 1949
and 1950 the works were resumed in the whole sector, but there are
no further details available, During the current yesr there has
been a lot of setivity especislly at a place called "Guzicice". .
iiine explosions and drilling are constantly heard. ]
n some hundreds of workersa are participating in this
worlk,

SWQ m§ = On this hill, which is situated west of "Uska®
ey some larger constructlon works vere begun early in the
current year, end are being carried out by a militery work foree.
Here also mine explosions and drilling are consteiitly heard,
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The following observation stations are situated on Lastovo Islands

a, The obaemtﬂ.on station in the old fort, sbove the town of Lastovo,
is furnished with radio-telegraphic equipment, heliograph, and
reflector and is staffed by a staff sergeant with 10 sailors, &
meteﬁwological station 1s located nearby and is maneged by two °
civilians,

b, An observation station which was on Hum, wtil the cwrent yoar
when it was abolished. :

¢. On Zirinje, there is ah observation station equipped only with
optical instruments. A special road, constructed for the purpose,,
leads to this station via Vinopolje. Immediately below the
observation station, fortificetions for coastal artillery are
situated, .

d. On "Sito"™ height, on the small islend of St. Juraj vwhich is
connected to Lastovo by a bridge, there is a modern observation
station equipped with radio~telegraphic equipment and with all
optical instruments. On the side of the stetion it is possible
to seo an antenna, vhichhms the form of a ecross, from which many
wires are hanging. The ohservation station is gan-isoned by an
officor and 25 sailors.

KN astovo ls

The Headquarters of the KNOJ Compshy is located in the former Carabinieri
building in the town of lastovo where the People's Militia Station and
UDB are also located. Commanded by'a Lieutenant, e native.of Bomis,

the Company also includes some non-commispioned officers and about 30 hNOJ
soldiers stationed at Headguarters, The company's task is the control of
the port where all incoming and outgoing ships are checked snd searched,
including 211 fishing boats, In eddition to port control, this company
also patrols the whole igland itedlf,

Ww

The Maritime KNOJ Flotﬂla 15 located in the port of the town of Svetd
Petar, The company is commanded by an Ensign of Slovenisn origin and
two maritime patrol leaders, one a staff sergednt and the other a
sergeant, Approximately 20 sallors comprise the flotilla, vhich has at
its disposition a patrol boat marked "MC" followed by an unknown number.
The boat formerly bélonged to the Financisl Inspectorate end wees called

- "Kraljevie Marko". The task of this flotilla 1s to patrol the whole

area around the Island and the sea between the islands of Mijet and
Korcula, as far as the Island of Susac., The patrol boat is almost always
active, . , '

There is an UDB Unit (Ispostava) on the island with offices on the -
groundfloor of the former Carabinieri btuilding in the towm of Lastovo,
In charge of UDB is Stjepan Katie vho bas under his command agents
located in various places on the Island. This Uhit is under the
Jurisdietion of the UDB of Koreula, from where Second Lisutenant
Sardelic often visits Lastovo and remains a few days each time,

b, P ts I I3
The People's Militia Station is also located en the first floor of the

former Carabinieri building., Commanding Officer of the station is
Sergeant Donko Dragojevic who has two more non-ecommissioned officers
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Bartol Antiea, Cecretary end also President of the People's Committee;
Tmil Jurica, member and also secretary of the People's Commlttes;

Iven Jurica, member end brigade-leader of the fishing cooperative;
Stjepan Katlc, member and UDB offilcer; .

Zeharije Pedovan, member and director of the port command office;
Anton Jurica, member and President of the agrarian cooperative;

Juro Jurices, member; - _
Magdalena Jurica, member and President of ths AFZ (Anti-Fascist omen League);
Luka Lesie, member and President of the SRZ (fishing cooperative);
Tonko Lesie, member and Secretary of the SRZg

Tonko Cenglja, merber;

Lovre lihoe, members

Frane Mihoc, member;

Gavro Kapiteli, member;

lartindancic, member;

Jozo Santie, merber and brigede-leader of the SRZ;

lMerija Sutie, member and Secretary of the AFZ,

Mmicipal People®s Commities of » A

The Munieipal Peoplefs Gomittae of Lastovo is located in the towm of lastove
in the building vhere cormmal administration was located earlier, It is
composed of't '

Bartol Antica, of Nikola, President a fanatie Communist hated by
the peopls. ) .

Emil Jurica, Secretary, Party member snd UDB collaborator,

Stjepan Katic, member and also UDB officer,

Iven Jurics, member end brigade-leader of the SRZ.

Antwn Jurice, member and President of the sgricultural cooperative.
Iuks Lesic, member and President of the SRz,

Tonko Lesie (Dicklecijeny member and secretary of the SRZ.

Kuzman Katie, in charge of fiching, a member, non-Commmnist,

Jozo Sentic, a member and a bz-iga&e»leader of the SRZ.

Ivan Cantic, “eeond Lisuteriant; radio~telegraphist; in servios at the
seaplane base at Divulje,

Ivan Pavlicevie ("Ocun"), & Captain. He finished higher party school
in Belgrade and is supposed to be a Cominformist. '

Stjepan Diivoje ("Ambroza"), e Navy Lieutenant; in service at Tivat,

Tonko Glumac, a Ceptain; now at the higher party school in Belgrade;
he had served in an ertillery regiment in Rijeka; supposed Cominformist.

Ivan kunearic, Cecond Lieutenant; a fighter=-pilot, serving in a fighter
plane regiment at Zemum. .

Lujo Ferlan, Second Lieutenant; serving at Navy Headquarters in Split,
lino Fratela, an Ensign; serving in the Central UDB for Croatia at Lagreb.
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Benito Jurica, a UDB off'icer; serving in Rijeka.
Luka Juriea, a Lieutenant of UDB; his t-mergab'rmté not known; Cominformiat.

Kristo Skratolja, Second Lisutemant; serving with the Central UDB in
BGJ_.EI‘&&O@

"Nino Pesucic, UDB officer, now in service on Lestovos his whole family
is"in Bal'i (Italy')o ' '

25X1A especially 25X1X

: I
large works are being constructed in the area along the cogstline from Cape
Sogonj to Porto Rose. In 1950 twenty bunkers were built there, 150 meters
from the ses, with the bunker roof of concrete about 1 meter thick, and
with the walls about 60 centimsters thick, A bunker is about 2 meters
across, and 2,30 meters high. The outer dimensions of the bunkers are:
wvidth 3,20 vith 2.30 sbove the surface, and 1 meter belov the surface.
At about 70 to 80 centimeters sbove the surface there are 2 to 3 gum slits
with outer dimensions of 60 x 30 eentimeters and with inner dimensions of
50 x 20 centimotera. Ten to fifteen meters ebove these bunkers, artillery
posts are being built, They are not roofed but have a parapet 1,20 meters
high end 50 cchtimetors large., Soms tunnels, with exit near the chureh at
St. Petar, are in the process of construction. These tunnels are about
3 kllometers long, 4 to 5 maters large and 4 to 5 meters high. Between
every 40 to 45 meters openingse are being constructed on the western side
of the tunnels, with 2x0.70 meter dimensions. Before these openings 1is
3 rogxa parepet of coencrete, sbout 3 meters large, and 30 to 40 centimeters
thick, '
25X1A 1. [ Comment: A sketch of the Islend of Lastovo (lLagosta) is
available in the CIA Library. ‘ '

25X1A  ECompent: Your attention is directed to NN 25X 1A

concerning construction end military aetivity on Lestovo.
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